
John Day City Council 
November 19, 2013 

6:00 PM 
Council Chambers 

AGENDA  
 
 

1.  OPEN AND NOTE ATTENDANCE 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS: 
 

2. ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER ORS 192.660 (2) (f), TO 

CONSIDER INFORMATION OR RECORDS THAT ARE EXEMPT BY 

LAW FROM PUBLIC INSPECTION 
 

 
 

ADJOURN 
 



TO:  John Day City Council 

 

FROM: Peggy Gray, City Manager 

 

DATE:  November 15, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Enter into Executive Session under ORS 192.660 (2) (f), to consider information 

or records that are exempt by law from public inspection 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The City of John Day will meet in executive session to consider information or records that are 

exempt by law from public inspection.  The executive session is held pursuant to ORS 192.660(2) 

(f), which allows the Council to meet in executive session to consider information or records that 

are exempt by law from public inspection. 

 

Please be advised that the executive session is closed to the public.  In accordance with applicable 

Oregon law, representatives of the news media are permitted to attend the executive session.  

However, the media is prohibited from disclosing any information discussed in the executive 

session, except to state the general subject of the session as previously announced. 

 

All discussions in the executive session are confidential and those present may not disclose any 

information discussed in the executive session.  The executive session will not be held for the 

purpose of taking any final action or making any final decision. 

 

At this time Mayor Lundbom will ask for a motion from the Council to move into executive 

session under ORS 192.660(2) (f). 

 

 

 

 

 

 


